

**BELBROUGHTON AND FAIRFIELD PARISH COUNCIL  
(BROMSGROVE DISTRICT)**

Ruth Mullett  
Clerk  
[belbroughtonpc@live.co.uk](mailto:belbroughtonpc@live.co.uk)  
07967 501932

167 Bromsgrove Road  
Hunnington  
B62 0JU

**To Members of Belbroughton and Fairfield Parish Council**

Notice is hereby given that the next meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Monday 6<sup>th</sup> November 2023, 7.00pm at Fairfield First School.

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting. The meeting is open to the press and members of the public to put questions or raise concerns regarding matters on this agenda or for future consideration. There is no expectation on the council to respond to any comments made at this time.

Under the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014, any members of the public are allowed to take photographs, film, and audio record the proceedings and report on all public meetings (including on social media). No prior notification is needed but it would be helpful to let the Clerk know of any plans to film or record so that any necessary arrangements can be made to provide reasonable facilities to report on meetings. This permission does not extend to private meetings or parts of meetings which are not open to the public. All recordings and photograph equipment should be taken away if a public meeting moves into a session which is not open to the public.

If you are recording the meeting, you are asked to act in a reasonable manner and not disrupt the conduct of meetings for example by using intrusive lighting, flash photograph or asking people to repeat statements for the benefit of the recording. You may not make oral commentary during the meeting. The Chairman has the power to control public recording and/or reporting so it does not disrupt the meeting. Recording must be clearly visible to anyone at the meeting. Please see our policy on Recording at Meetings available on our website for further details.

Please note that members of public exercising their right to speak during Public Question Time may be recorded.

**BUSINESS OF THE AGENDA**

**1. APOLOGIES**

Council to receive apologies and to approve the reason for absence.

**The meeting will be adjourned for Public Question Time**

The time allocated is at the discretion of the Chairman. Residents are invited to give their views and question the Parish Council on issues on this Agenda, or raise issues for future consideration, at the discretion of the Chairman. Members of the public may not take part in the Parish Council meeting itself. This period is not part of the formal meeting and will not form part of the minutes.

**2. CO-OPTION OF NEW COUNCILLOR**

To discuss/**RESOLVE** to co-opt new councillor for the Belbroughton Ward (**Attached**).

3. **DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS**

- 3.1 Members are reminded that to ensure transparency and retain public confidence in the council's decisions they are required to: -
- 3.2 Keep their Register of Interests form up to date.
- 3.3 Declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI), any Other Registerable Interests (ORI) and any Non-Registerable Interest (NRI) relating to items on the agenda and the nature of those interests.

4. **DISPENSATIONS**

- 4.1 To consider any request for dispensation from a member who may have a DPI or ODI to allow them to stay/speak in the meeting during the consideration of the item.

5. **MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING**

- 5.1 To approve the Minutes of meeting held on 2<sup>nd</sup> October 2023 **(Attached)**

6. **DISTRICT COUNCILLOR'S**

- 6.1 To receive report of District Councillor's – Cllr. May and Cllr. Nock

7. **COUNTY COUNCILLOR'S**

- 7.1 To receive report of County Councillor's – Cllr. May and Cllr Webb

8. **REPORT – FOR INFORMATION ONLY**

- 8.1 To receive Chairman's Report
- 8.2 To receive Finance Committee Report

9. **COMMUNITY SPEEDWATCH**

- 9.1 To receive update – Cllr. Hardeman

10. **SCARECROW FESTIVAL**

- 10.1 To receive update on Scarecrow Festival and discuss response to resident's objection (Cllr. Standing).

11. **DE-FIB AT QUANTRY LANE**

- 11.1 To discuss/**RESOLVE** to adopt Blue K6 telephone box at Quantry Lane and install a de-fib **(Clerk)**.

12. **PINCHES (4) QUARRY, WILDMOOR LANE, WILDMOOR (Attached)**

- 12.1 To consider submission of further information in respect of the Environmental Statement relating to the following planning application: -

<b>Application Ref:</b>	19/000056/CM
<b>Grid Ref:</b>	(E) 397694 (N) 275686
<b>Applicant:</b>	Mr Timmins
<b>Proposal:</b>	Extraction of sand and gravel and subsequent infilling with inert waste to achieve full restoration
<b>Location:</b>	Pinches (4) Quarry, Wildmoor Lane, Wildmoor,

13. **WEBSITE**

- 13.1 To receive quotation from Gambit Nash and discuss/**RESOLVE** to agree new website upgrade **(To follow)**

14. **TO RECEIVE CLERK'S REPORT**

- 14.1 To discuss/**RESOLVE** to agree whether to hold Full Council meetings in December.

15. **TO RECEIVE REPORT OF PARISH COUNCILLORS**  
Each councillor is requested to use this opportunity to report minor matters of information not included elsewhere on the agenda and to raise item for future agendas. Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is not an opportunity for debate or decision making.
16. **DATE OF NEXT MEETING – to be decided.**



Signed.....  
Ruth Mullett, Clerk to the Council  
31<sup>st</sup> October 2023